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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 12 September 2024 09:51
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Dev Joel; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain
Subject: FW: Quotation for Dhaba MS loft

Dear SmruƟka, 
Please upload PR  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in <kaium@intercareenterprisenx.in>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 02:01 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Dev Joel' <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Quotation for Dhaba MS loft 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
              Here I am sharing the quotation for MS loft of Dhaba , So please release PO to make it on site. 
 
 
 

Dhaba - Size - 6'0" x 4'0" 1 nos                        50,000.00  
      
100mm x 50mm pipe 36'0" x 3 kg 108 kg 
MS sheet 4'0" x 6'0" 32 kg 
      
  Total 140 kg  x 325 = 45,500/- 
MS plate with anchor 
fastener 

3 nos x 
1500/- 4500/- 

      
Total amount                          50,000.00  

 
 

 
Intercare EnterpriseNX                                   
      Sk Mahammad Kaium 
                          Director 
        M: 9930702814 , 9987921130 
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